
Elkton Commercial 

Historic District 

(Blue pins) 

Walking Tour of Elkton, KY  

#1 Elkton Commercial Historic District (Public 
Square)  

Summary: In 1989, a portion of downtown Elkton 
was officially listed on the National Register of 
Historic Places as the òElkton Commercial 
Historic District.ó 

 
#2- 1 Public Square ð Historic 1835 Todd County 
Courthouse 

Summary: The 
Historic 1835 
Courthouse, 
now serving 
as a Welcome 
Center and the 
home of the 

Todd County Chamber of Commerce, is the 
oldest courthouse in western Kentucky.  

 

#3 Bicentennial Elk Statue 
Summary: The Elk Statue 
was donated to the city by 
Elkton Mayor Arthur Green 
during Elktonõs Bicentennial 
Celebration in 2020 and is a 
reminder of the beginnings 
of òElk Town.ó 

#4- 10 Public Square ð Former Tavern Site and 
Campbell's Drugs Store with Elkton Mural  

Summary: Building 
location formerly served 
as òNick and Will 
Houseó tavern 
established by Elkton 
founder Major John 
Gray. After fire 
destroyed the building, 
the present building was 
constructed and once 
served as Campbellõs 
Drug Store for many 
years.  

 

#5 - 22 Public Square ð Billy Goat Hill Restaurant 

Summary: 
Currently Billy 
Goat Hill 
Restaurant, this 
building once 
served as òBen 
Franklinõs 5 & 10ó 
as well as òJ.R.      

               Tuggleõs 5Â to $1.00.ó 

 

#12-221 Allensville Street- Former St. Susanõs 
Catholic Church (now Elkton Gospel Church) on 
Allensville Street 

Summary: The former 
St. Susanõs Catholic 
Church is now Elkton 
Gospel Church, a 
nondenominational 
church that had its 
first service on 
Sunday, April 1, 2018. 

 

 

#13-405 Allensville Street- Liberty Hall (Private 
Home) - No  Sidewalk Exists to This Historical 
Home ï National Register of Historic Places Marker ï 
Private Home 

Summary: Built in 
1835 by W.L. 
Reeves, one of 
the wealthiest 
landowners in 
Todd County at 
the time, Liberty 
Hall is listed on 
the National 
Register of 

Historic Places. Liberty Hall remains today as a 
private residence. 

 

#14-507 East Main Street - Kathyõs Antiques 

Summary: Kathyõs 
Antiques was started 
by the late Buford and 
Kathleen Shumate and 
was recently reopened 
by their granddaughter, 
now offering to the 
public a variety of 
antique furniture, 
glassware, unusual 

wooden pieces, and a òdown-homeó shopping 
experience. 

 

South Main Street 

 
#15-209 South Main Street- Former Maben 
Presbyterian Church (Private Home)  

Summary: Dating back 
to 1889, the former 
Maben Presbyterian 
Church underwent a 
recent major 
renovation as a private 
residence. However, 
many significant 
features of the new 
home include its 
original interior stained

-glass windows, its interior cathedral arches, and 
the original limestone marker. 

 
#16-302 South Main Street- Justice James Clark 
McReynolds House (Private Residence and 
Airbnb)  ï National Register of Historic Places  

Summary: The 
birthplace of United 
States Attorney 
General and Associate 
Justice to the Supreme 
Court of the United 
States James Clark 
McReynolds, the two-

story brick home was built in 1860.  

#17-204 Goebel Avenue- Green River Female 
Academy ï Kentucky Historical Marker #2437 

Summary: Built in 
1835, the former Green 
River Female Academy 
was reputedly the 
beginning of formal 
education in Todd 

County. It served as an all-female academy until 
1851. That was significant since prior to 1851 
education for women was almost non-existent.  

 
#18-307 South Allen Street- Phillips Chapel CME 
Church  

Summary: Phillips 
Chapel CME Church was 
constructed in 1866 with 
the assistance of its 
members, who 
personally carried the 
bricks for its foundation. 

 
#19- 304 East McReynolds Drive - First 
Missionary Baptist Church 

Summary: First 
Missionary Baptist 
Church began 
about 1825. The 
church recently 
celebrated its 158th 

anniversary on July 23, 2023. The current 
structure was completed in May 2011 with the 
first service held on May 29, 2011. 

 
#20-503 South Main Street - Benjamin Helm 
Bristow Birthplace ï Kentucky Historical Marker 
#1355  

Summary: 
The stone 
entrance gate 
on South 
Main Street is 
the original 
entry to 
Edwards Hall 

and is the site of the Kentucky Historical Marker 
for the birthplace of Benjamin Helm Bristow, who 
served as the first Solicitor General of the United 
States and later served as Secretary of the U.S. 
Treasury.   

 
#21-104 Morris Weathers Lane - Todd County 
Senior Citizensõ Center  

Summary: The 
Todd County 
Senior Citizens 
Center has been 

serving the citizens of Todd County for 46 years, 
including 26 years at the current location, which 
is set to receive renovation expected to begin in 
2024.  

 

#22-122 Murrey Court- The Church of Jesus 
Christ of Latter-day Saints  

Summary: Members of 
The Church of Jesus 
Christ of Latter-day Saints 
first met in the 1835 
Courthouseõs courtroom 
on the second floor. 
Construction of the 

current building located at 122 Murrey Court was 
started on May 7, 1958, and the building itself was 
dedicated later that year. 

#23-806 South Main Street - Todd County Central 
High School  

Summary: First 
opening in 1963, 
Todd County 
Central High 
School has 
served as the 

only public high school in the county since it 
opened with both consolidation and integration 
when smaller high schools in the county merged 
into the centrally located school.  

 

West Main Street 

 

#24-208 West Main Street - Milliken Memorial 
Community House ï Kentucky Historical Marker 
#2334  

Summary: The 
first privately 
donated 
community center 
in the United 
States, the 
Milliken Memorial 
Community 

House was built in 1927/1928 in honor of Rebecca 
Wells Milliken and then donated to the citizens of 
Todd County. 

  
#25-305 West Main St-The Elkton Church of the 
Nazarene on West Main Street  

Summary: 
The existing 
structure 
was erected 
in 1927 as a 
meeting 
place for the 
Union 

Mission Church. Remodeling of the current 
building occurred in 1968, and in recent decades, 
another remodeling effort was also completed. 
Mr. Lloyd Hail was the first minister for the 
church. 

 

#26-402 West Main Street - Halcyon and John 
Gray Springhouse ï National Register of Historic 
Places ï Private Home 

Summary: The 
oldest part of the 
home was 
originally 
commissioned by 
Major John P. 
Gray, stagecoach 
developer and 
donor of land that 

is now the center of Elkton. Built in 1814, his 
daughter had a larger structure added to its front 
in 1837.  

 

#27-528 West Main Street- Hamptonõs Dairy Mart  
Summary: Hamptonõs 
Dairy Mart, also known 
as the òDairy Dipó by 
locals, has been a part 
of the Elkton landscape 
since 1960. Most 
longtime residents know 
you have to òflip the dipó 
as part of your normal 
cruise around Elkton.  

 

#28-515 West Main Street - Todd County Middle 
School  

Summary: The current 
site of Todd County 
Middle School was once 
the location of Todd 
County High School, 
Elkton Elementary 
School, and originally 
the site of the esteemed 
Vanderbilt Training 
School. 

 
#29-725 West Main Street-West Side Church of 
Christ on West Main Street 

Summary: The first 
church service at 
the present site was 
held on Sunday, 
September 12th, 
1965. Today West 
Sideõs facilities 
include a former 

parsonage used for ladiesõ and menõs meetings, 
meetings of Transformation Through Christ, and 
other special needs. 

 

Catalog Homes 

 
òCatalog Homesó on West Main Street and South 
Main Street (Private Homes)  

Summary: Three 
homes in Elkton are 
thought to be Sears 
òcatalogó or òkit 
homesó that were 
ordered through the 
Sears and Roebuck 
Company. 
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